
From: michael@theyfly.com 
Date: February 28, 2008 12:24:25 PM PST 
To: <derek@iigwest.com> 
Subject: Be a good boy 
 
Hi there Maus, 
 
Say, why not be a good boy and insist on posting my recent responses on the 
ATS thread where, right now, you've left these geniuses thinking that you scored 
some points here? To be specific, they would be my responses showing that UC 
still basically isn't endorsing the the hoax premise and the nice, encouraging 
words from the GC at UC, hardly a legal threat. 
 
It really would be the right thing to do and, since I'm sure you don't want this lack 
of integrity to become an additional issue for you (and yet another albatross 
around the collective neck of CFI-WEst/IIG) I suggest doing it...certainly before I 
simply create an account there and do it myself. 
 
After all, you are looking for the TRUTH and not just trying to prove the Meier 
case wrong...aren't you? That isn't exactly the ...scientific approach, as I'm sure 
you'll be the first to admit. 
 
MH 


